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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 5:40 PM


To: Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal


Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Howard.Brown; J. Stuart


Subject: FYI: Replaced salvage tables with loss table in SRKW stuff


Dan et al., I have completed the loss calculations for the SRKW prey analysis (based on the salvage density


modeling output) and inserted the updated tables (and updated nearby relevant text) in:


1. John Hannon's Chinook production analysis (in R:\Draft BiOp\7_Appendices\Appendix SRKWprey;


updated excel worksheet also saved here in the "Data for admin record" subfolder")


2. Dan's V3 SRKW effects analysis (in R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\Effects on SRKW)


3. the SRKW I&S slide in the re-org presentation (in R:\Briefing Material\External\Director Briefings).


Barb


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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